From:

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 8:48 AM
To: Halvorsen, Kristina M
Subject: Re: Maine Board of Examiners of Psychologists

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Ms. Halvorsen,

Thank you so much for letting me know! What amazing news. I appreciate how efficient this process has been. It certainly
is different from other states and I really wanted to say thank you for the ease at which this licensing process has been.

Have a wonderful summer as well!
Sincerely,

Neuropsychology Fellow

From:
Sent: Saturday, August 7, 2021 9:02 AM

To: board, counsel <counsel.board@maine.gov>
Subject: Re: PC APPLCIATION FOR LCIENSURE-MAINE

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Good morning, Mr. Turner,

| received email regarding my license approval this morning and immediately wanted to send an email thanking you &
the Board for your high level of professionalism, organization, and response.

From your perspective it was perhaps business as usual. But I'm honestly in near disbelief at the efficiency, respect, and
proactive nature of your work compared to what I've experienced over a decade of another state board's processes. It's
night and day.

Thank you sincerely for the work that you do to support us as behavioral healthcare professionals and thus the
wellbeing of the people of your state.


mailto:counsel.board@maine.gov

From: I

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:56 AM
To: Halvorsen, Kristina M
Subject: Re: Appreciation

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Kristina,
Thank You So Much...
You Made a Hugh difference in a very stressful situation...Thank You for Caring Enough To Help Me!

With Great Appreciation,

From:

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 9:00 AM

To: Halvorsen, Kristina M <Kristina.M.Halvorsen@maine.gov>
Subject: Appreciation

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Kristina,
| am working on the application now, but | just wanted to tell you what a difference you made by
helping me this morning.

The few minutes on the phone with you and your offer to assist me when
| am feeling so overwhelmed has made a significant difference

and lowered my stress level more than you could ever realize.
People like you make a a big positive difference in the world.

Thank You,


mailto:Kristina.M.Halvorsen@maine.gov

From: ]

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 9:51 AM
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

Dear Kristina,

Thank you so much! | am so grateful to you and the Board, this process was much smoother and faster than |
anticipated. | am so excited and look forward to giving back to Maine for many years to come.

I'll keep an eye out for the email and will be sure to get in touch if | have any questions.

Thank you again,

Best,

.

From: ]
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 2:32 PM

To: Tarr, Michael

Subject: Re: Voicemail Response

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Michael,
| did get it via email the day after | applied.
You have won the award for absolute fastest license approval. | appreciate it.

Thank you



From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 4:21 PM

To: Tarr, Michael

Subject: RE: Online Candidate Registration Exam: Advanced Alcohol and Drug Counselor (AADC)
Examination

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| am grateful beyond words. You are the only stop in my day today that took an action step to help correct a simple
thing. | appreciate all you have done. Thank you

From: |
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 7:08 PM
To: Tarr, Michael

Subject: Fwd: Name Change

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| just received the licenses, you are incredible! Thank you!
Also thank you for your reply. Here is my response to your request 11.9.

Please excuse my follow up.
| am very grateful for your service!

|

From: I

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 1:57 PM

To: Halvorsen, Kristina M

Subject: Re: Maine Board of Examiners of Psychologists Reinstatement application

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Kristina,
Just wanted to thank you for helping me get my license active again so quickly and kindly.
Take care,



From: |

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 8:36 PM
To: Tarr, Michael
Subject: Re: Respiratory License

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Great. Thank you. This was the fastest license | have ever got.

On Wed, Jun 2, 2021, 4:35 PM Tarr, Michael <Michael.Tarr@maine.gov> wrote:

I

From:

Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 12:25 PM

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

Thank you very much, Kristina. | appreciate the straightforward licensing process.
Best regards,

I

From: .
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 6:00 PM

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

Thank you so much for your quick response! That is great news. Everyone has been so helpful during this process.
| really appreciate it.



From:

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 10:49 AM
To: Turner, Rion <Rion.Turner@maine.gov>
Subject: Re: Docs for licensing and name change

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Rion,

| was late to arrive at my office this morning - but what good news to find this email!

| cannot thank you enough for taking my case/journey to heart and being a trusted contact person during a time that it
was extremely hard to reach anyone in any bureaucratic system/agency. You have been a life saver. | am deeply
grateful.

| hope your next chapter is one that feels interesting and rewarding to you.
I'm sure that whatever you will be doing next, you will be successful and appreciated - you bring a care and humanity to
your work that truly makes a difference.

Should I have further questions regarding rules, ethics, or anything else connected with my license as | get my practice
started, who should | turn to within your organization if my supervisor doesn't have all the answers? Or should | reach
out to the Maine Counseling Association you put me in touch with?

Thank you again and take good care,


mailto:Rion.Turner@maine.gov
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